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{ MERGEFIELD FW_INJ_APP_FW_INJ_POLICE_name } 
{ MERGEFIELD FW_INJ_APP_FW_INJ_POLICE_address } 

 

 Please ask for: 
{ MERGEFIELD 
CALCULATION_FEE_E
ARNER_DESCRIPTION 
} 

Your Ref:  Our Ref:  
{ USERINITIALS \* Upper }/{ 
MERGEFIELD "Client_No"  }/{ 
MERGEFIELD "Matter_No"  } 

Date:  
{ DATE \@ "dd MMMM 
yyyy" }{ SET LtrDate { 
DATE \@ "d MMMM 
yyyy" }} 

 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
RE: { MERGEFIELD LINKNAME_FORENAME_1 } { MERGEFIELD 
LINKNAME_SURNAME_1 } v { MERGEFIELD FW_INJ_RESP_FW_INJ_RESPFORE } { 
MERGEFIELD FW_INJ_RESP_FW_INJ_RESPSURN } 
Case No. { MERGEFIELD FW_INJ_APP_FW_INJ_CASENO } 
 
We are instructed by { MERGEFIELD LINKNAME_FORENAME_1 } { MERGEFIELD 
LINKNAME_SURNAME_1 } of { MERGEFIELD CLIENT_HOUSE \f", " }{ MERGEFIELD 
CLIENT_AREA \f", " }{ MERGEFIELD CLIENT_POSTAL_TOWN \f", " }{ MERGEFIELD 
CLIENT_COUNTY \f" " }{ MERGEFIELD CLIENT_POSTCODE } in respect of an application 
for a non-molestation order. 
 
We confirm that the Respondent, { MERGEFIELD FW_INJ_RESP_FW_INJ_RESPFORE } { 
MERGEFIELD FW_INJ_RESP_FW_INJ_RESPSURN }, has been served with a copy of the 
Order. 
 
We should be grateful if you would please alert the Domestic Violence Unit and ensure the 
Control Room have a copy of the order, should our client need to contact you. 
 
We should be grateful if you would please confirm you have received this correspondence 
and copy Order. 
 
Thank you for your kind assistance in this matter. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 
 
{ MERGEFIELD PRACTICEINFO_PRACTICE_NAME } 


